

LPC Mission Statement

Las Positas College is an inclusive, learningcentered, equity-focused environment that offers educational opportunities and support for completion of students' transfer, degree, and career-technical goals while promoting lifelong learning.

LPC Planning Priorities

- Implement the integration of all ACCJC standards throughout campus structure and processes.
- Establish a knowledge base and an appreciation for equity; create a sense of urgency about moving toward equity; institutionalize equity in decision-making, assessment, and accountability; and build capacity to resolve inequities.
- Increase student success and completion through change in college practices and processes: coordinating needed academic support, removing barriers, and supporting focused professional development across the campus.
- Coordinate resources and provide professional development for effective online instruction and remote delivery of student support services and college processes to advance equitable student outcomes.

Committee Name

Quorum

Members Present (voting):

Ann Hight (Chair)

John Rosen

Jennie Graham

Susan Cumbo

Robin Rehagen

Madeline Wiest

Kimberly Tomlinson

Stuart McElderry

Members Absent:

Kristina Whalen

STUDENT LEARNING OUTCOMES COMMITTEE MINUTES

September 14th, 2020 | 2:30pm | Via Zoom

Approved Minutes

1. Call to Order

Meeting called to order 2:33pm

2. Review and Approval of Agenda (September 14th, 2020)

MOTION to APPROVE Agenda MSC: Rosen/Rehagen/Approved

3. Review and Approval of Minutes (August 24th, 2020)

MOTION to APPROVE Minutes

MSC: Rosen/Rehagen/Approved

4. Public Comments (This time is reserved for members of the public to address the SLO Committee. Please limit comments to three minutes. In accordance with the Brown Act, the SLO Committee cannot act on these items.)

5. New Business

• Program Review Workshops Ann Hight Sept. 30th 2:30 - 4:00 pm and Oct. 21st 1:30-2:30

Ann Hight stated that she will lead the SLO portion and will not need any committee assistance for these workshops.

• Flex Day Workshops

Ann Hight

Ann Hight explained that she will be putting in a proposal for a Flex Day Workshop. We will hold a general session on creating a three year plan and then use breakout rooms for assistance with specific issues (ex. Mapping, pushing out assessments and elumen how-to) with a SLO committee member. The idea is to move away from data entry to big picture planning. Ann Hight stated that in rewriting the SLO Committee website, she has been looking at other colleges for best practices. In doing this, it has been decided to revamp the planning template to be a fillable PDF that starts with faculty looking at the overall question that they want to examine. The SLO Committee members volunteered to assist will the Flex Day Workshops, if no overlaps with other sessions.

6. Reports

• Chair's Report- None

Ann Hight

• Administrative Report- None

Kristina Whalen

- 7. Adjournment at 3:11
- 8. Next Regular Meeting: (Monday, September 28th, 2020)